

## Summary

Simon Eten completed a PhD at UCL's Faculty of Education and Society. He is pursuing a career at the intersections of research, teaching and development work. His research interest is in the fields of Internationalisation and Global Citizenship within critical discursive frameworks.

## Skill Highlights

- Presentation skills
- Academic and non-academic writing
- Teaching
- Project management

## Experience

- **UCL Institute of Education-**  
Teaching Assistant-Jan 2023 to present
- **UCL Cultural Understanding Working Group**  
Research Assistant- April to Nov 2022
- **UCL Global Citizenship Programme**  
Navigator (facilitator)-June 2018
- **MABCDP-Ghana**  
Programme Officer- July to Dec 2017
- **Savana Signatures**  
Project Officer-September 2015 to July 2017
- **Tamale Girls Senior High School**  
Subject teacher-Sept 2011-Sept 2015

## Education

- PhD-UCL Institute of Education 2023
- MA- University of Applied Science, Dusseldorf-Germany 2017
- MPhil- University for Development Studies-Ghana 2017
- B.Ed- University of Cape Coast- Ghana- 2009

## Certifications

- Teaching certificate -University of Cape Coast (Ghana)